TO:

MEW YORK STATE

Adirondack

parkagency
MEMORANDUM

Agency Members and Designees

FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Director

DATE: April 2, 2014

RE:
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Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda

Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for March 2014

Deputy Director, Regulatory Programs Report (R. Weber)

Project Review of Essex County Emergency Communications
Network (Emergency Services Director-Donald Jaquish, Deputy
Director- Michael Blaise, and Project Coordinator-Travis
LePage) will provide an overview of the Emergency
Communication Network project in Essex County

General Permit 2014G-1, (M. Rooks) “Management of Terrestrial
Invasive Plant Species in or Within 100” of Wetlands in the
Adirondack Park”

Second Reading/for action

General Permit 2014G-2, (M. Rooks) “Replacement of Utility
Poles in Wetlands and Access to Poles iIn Wetlands Using
Temporary Structures”

Second Reading/for action

Old Business

New Business
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Regulatory Committee Members
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. Craig (Committee Chairperson)
. Booth

Lussi

. Valentino
. Scozzafava (DOS)
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